
Florida DEP Response to PEER “Sunshine Act” Request for  
Records Regarding Permits DEP Has Issued or Renewed During the Past 5 Years. 

 
From: Hazleton, Bonnie [mailto:Bonnie.Hazleton@dep.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2008 3:05 PM 
To: flapeer@comcast.net 
Cc: Chapman, Heather; Roughton, Laurie 
Subject: FW: PEER 
 
Mr. Phillips, attached you will find information from your records request related to administrative 
orders and other information associated with the Office of General Counsel.  Laurie Roughton 
developed the spreadsheets attached and there is some descriptive language in her email 
below.  Regarding the rest of your request, we have been arduously trying to figure out 
how we could provide that information to you but understand from our Director of 
Technology that his staff would have to develop a new program in order to extract that 
information from files contained across the state.  Because the information you wish to collect 
is contained within files maintained by numerous different programs (e.g. Air, Water, Waste, etc) 
and in numerous different district offices across the state, we are unable to extract and compile 
that information.  However, you may be able to extract information you are looking for from 
files/file information made available via our online sources for the various programs.  Below, I 
have included some information/directions on these sources and also can connect you with a 
“user” from the program areas who could assist with any technical aspect of using these various 
online systems.  In addition, I am including the contact information for the ombudsmen in the 
district offices across the state that may be able to assist in pinpointing various files you may wish 
to review or receive copies of.  Please don’t hesitate to contact me with questions you may have 
about this request.  Laurie Roughton will be your best source of information specific to the 
information from the Office of General Counsel.  Best Regards,   Bonnie Hazleton [Emphasis 
added] 
  
 


